
From: Taiwo, Sam <sam.taiwo@uk.rohmeurope.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 9:27 AM
To: Pcn System <Pcn.System@FutureElectronics.com>
Subject: Withdraw and re-application of PCN at Power Diode - No.4023001 and 4023002 PCN to be replaced with No.4023003 and.4023003 PCN

Withdraw and re-application of PCN at Power Diode
Thank you for your cooperation in expanding sales and recommending power diode , and PCN/EOL 

activities.

Regarding "No.4023002 Additional approval request for PMDU(M) 〈SOD-123〉 at China (Tianjin) factory", 

there were P/N faults registered, so we have decided to withdraw it once and re-issue a revised version.

We sincerely apologize for any inconvenience.

There is no problem with the list of P/N, but there were P/N mistakes where some registered and some were 

not registered. (See the attached.) Therefore, we will withdraw the current application No. 4023002 and 

resend a revised version.

We apologize for the inconvenience.

【Target P/N, and Not registered P/N in ROBIN】

See the attached:

• No.4023002 related PN list



【Withdrawal Number】

No.4023002 Additional approval request for PMDU(M) 〈SOD-123〉 production at China (Tianjin) factory

【Re-application Number】

No.4023004 Additional approval request for PMDU(M) 〈SOD-123〉 production at China (Tianjin) factory

【Schedule】

Withdrawn: March 16 on Thursday

Kind regards

Sam Taiwo 
Distribution Manager UK
Distribution Sales

ROHM Semiconductor GmbH
3.5 Caldecotte Lake Drive, Milton Keynes. MK7 8LF, UNITED KINGDOM
Tel. (direct): +44 1908 272-409 | Tel. (mobile): +44 77 70318523



P/N in ROBIN Not registered P/N in ROBIN

ROHM P/N (Now) ROHM P/N (After) Customer P/N ROHM P/N(Now)

RBR1MM30A8SATR RBR1MM30ATRNS RBR1MM30ATR RBR1MM30A8SATR

RBR1MM30A9SATR RBR1MM30ATFTRNS RBR1MM30ATFTR RBR1MM30A9SATR ：P/N
RBR1MM40A8SATR RBR1MM40ATRNS RBR1MM40ATR RBR1MM40A8SATR ：NOT Resistered P/N in ROBIN
RBR1MM40A9SATR RBR1MM40ATFTRNS RBR1MM40ATFTR RBR1MM40A9SATR ：double count P/N(No.4023001)
RBR1MM60A8SATR RBR1MM60ATRNS RBR1MM60ATR RBR1MM60A8SATR

RBR1MM60A9SATR RBR1MM60ATFTRNS RBR1MM60ATFTR RBR1MM60A9SATR

RBR2MM30A8SATR RBR2MM30ATRNS RBR2MM30ATR RBR2MM30A8SATR

RBR2MM30A9SATR RBR2MM30ATFTRNS RBR2MM30ATFTR RBR2MM30A9SATR

RBR2MM30B8SATR RBR2MM30BTRNS RBR2MM30BTR RBR2MM30B8SATR

RBR2MM30B9SATR RBR2MM30BTFTRNS RBR2MM30BTFTR RBR2MM30B9SATR

RBR2MM40A8SATR RBR2MM40ATRNS RBR2MM40ATR RBR2MM40A8SATR

RBR2MM40A9SATR RBR2MM40ATFTRNS RBR2MM40ATFTR RBR2MM40A9SATR

RBR2MM40B8SATR RBR2MM40BTRNS RBR2MM40BTR RBR2MM40B8SATR

RBR2MM40B9SATR RBR2MM40BTFTRNS RBR2MM40BTFTR RBR2MM40B9SATR

RBR2MM40C8SATR RBR2MM40CTRNS RBR2MM40CTR RBR2MM40C8SATR

RBR2MM40C9SATR RBR2MM40CTFTRNS RBR2MM40CTFTR RBR2MM40C9SATR

RBR2MM60A8SATR RBR2MM60ATRNS RBR2MM60ATR RBR2MM60A8SATR

RBR2MM60A9SATR RBR2MM60ATFTRNS RBR2MM60ATFTR RBR2MM60A9SATR

RBR2MM60B8SATR RBR2MM60BTRNS RBR2MM60BTR RBR2MM60B8SATR

RBR2MM60B9SATR RBR2MM60BTFTRNS RBR2MM60BTFTR RBR2MM60B9SATR

RBR2MM60C8SATR RBR2MM60CTRNS RBR2MM60CTR RBR2MM60C8SATR

RBR2MM60C9SATR RBR2MM60CTFTRNS RBR2MM60CTFTR RBR2MM60C9SATR

RBR3MM30A8SATR RBR3MM30ATRNS RBR3MM30ATR RBR3MM30A8SATR

RBR3MM30A9SATR RBR3MM30ATFTRNS RBR3MM30ATFTR RBR3MM30A9SATR

RBR3MM40A8SATR RBR3MM40ATRNS RBR3MM40ATR RBR3MM40A8SATR

RBR3MM40A9SATR RBR3MM40ATFTRNS RBR3MM40ATFTR RBR3MM40A9SATR

RBR3MM40B8SATR RBR3MM40BTRNS RBR3MM40BTR RBR3MM40B8SATR

RBR3MM40B9SATR RBR3MM40BTFTRNS RBR3MM40BTFTR RBR3MM40B9SATR

RBR3MM60A8SATR RBR3MM60ATRNS RBR3MM60ATR RBR3MM60A8SATR

RBR3MM60A9SATR RBR3MM60ATFTRNS RBR3MM60ATFTR RBR3MM60A9SATR

RBR3MM60B8SATR RBR3MM60BTRNS RBR3MM60BTR RBR3MM60B8SATR

RBR3MM60B9SATR RBR3MM60BTFTRNS RBR3MM60BTFTR RBR3MM60B9SATR

RBS1MM40A8SATR RBS1MM40ATRNS RBS1MM40ATR RBS1MM40A8SATR

RBS2MM40A8SATR RBS2MM40ATRNS RBS2MM40ATR RBS2MM40A8SATR

RBS2MM40B8SATR RBS2MM40BTRNS RBS2MM40BTR RBS2MM40B8SATR

RBS2MM40C8SATR RBS2MM40CTRNS RBS2MM40CTR RBS2MM40C8SATR

RBS3MM40A8SATR RBS3MM40ATRNS RBS3MM40ATR RBS3MM40A8SATR

RBS3MM40B8SATR RBS3MM40BTRNS RBS3MM40BTR RBS3MM40B8SATR

KDZLVTFTR100 KDZLVTFTRN9100 KDZLVTFTR100

KDZLVTFTR110 KDZLVTFTRN9110 KDZLVTFTR110

KDZLVTFTR120 KDZLVTFTRN9120 KDZLVTFTR120

KDZLVTFTR130 KDZLVTFTRN9130 KDZLVTFTR130

KDZLVTFTR150 KDZLVTFTRN9150 KDZLVTFTR150

KDZLVTFTR51 KDZLVTFTRN951 KDZLVTFTR51

KDZLVTFTR56 KDZLVTFTRN956 KDZLVTFTR56

KDZLVTFTR62 KDZLVTFTRN962 KDZLVTFTR62

KDZLVTFTR68 KDZLVTFTRN968 KDZLVTFTR68

KDZLVTFTR75 KDZLVTFTRN975 KDZLVTFTR75

KDZLVTFTR82 KDZLVTFTRN982 KDZLVTFTR82

KDZLVTFTR91 KDZLVTFTRN991 KDZLVTFTR91

KDZLVTR100 KDZLVTRN9100 KDZLVTR100

KDZLVTR110 KDZLVTRN9110 KDZLVTR110

KDZLVTR120 KDZLVTRN9120 KDZLVTR120

KDZLVTR130 KDZLVTRN9130 KDZLVTR130

KDZLVTR150 KDZLVTRN9150 KDZLVTR150

KDZLVTR51 KDZLVTRN951 KDZLVTR51

KDZLVTR56 KDZLVTRN956 KDZLVTR56

KDZLVTR62 KDZLVTRN962 KDZLVTR62

KDZLVTR68 KDZLVTRN968 KDZLVTR68

KDZLVTR75 KDZLVTRN975 KDZLVTR75

KDZLVTR82 KDZLVTRN982 KDZLVTR82

KDZLVTR91 KDZLVTRN991 KDZLVTR91

KDZVTFTR10B KDZVTFTRN910B KDZVTFTR10B

KDZVTFTR11B KDZVTFTRN911B KDZVTFTR11B

KDZVTFTR12B KDZVTFTRN912B KDZVTFTR12B

KDZVTFTR13B KDZVTFTRN913B KDZVTFTR13B

KDZVTFTR15B KDZVTFTRN915B KDZVTFTR15B

KDZVTFTR16B KDZVTFTRN916B KDZVTFTR16B

KDZVTFTR18A KDZVTFTRN918A KDZVTFTR18A

KDZVTFTR18B KDZVTFTRN918B KDZVTFTR18B

KDZVTFTR2.0A KDZVTFTRN92.0A KDZVTFTR2.0A

KDZVTFTR2.0B KDZVTFTRN92.0B KDZVTFTR2.0B

KDZVTFTR2.2B KDZVTFTRN92.2B KDZVTFTR2.2B

KDZVTFTR2.4B KDZVTFTRN92.4B KDZVTFTR2.4B

KDZVTFTR2.7B KDZVTFTRN92.7B KDZVTFTR2.7B

KDZVTFTR20B KDZVTFTRN920B KDZVTFTR20B

KDZVTFTR22A KDZVTFTRN922A KDZVTFTR22A

KDZVTFTR22B KDZVTFTRN922B KDZVTFTR22B

KDZVTFTR24A KDZVTFTRN924A KDZVTFTR24A

KDZVTFTR24B KDZVTFTRN924B KDZVTFTR24B

KDZVTFTR27A KDZVTFTRN927A KDZVTFTR27A

KDZVTFTR27B KDZVTFTRN927B KDZVTFTR27B

KDZVTFTR3.0B KDZVTFTRN93.0B KDZVTFTR3.0B

KDZVTFTR3.3B KDZVTFTRN93.3B KDZVTFTR3.3B

KDZVTFTR3.6B KDZVTFTRN93.6B KDZVTFTR3.6B

KDZVTFTR3.9B KDZVTFTRN93.9B KDZVTFTR3.9B

KDZVTFTR30A KDZVTFTRN930A KDZVTFTR30A

KDZVTFTR30B KDZVTFTRN930B KDZVTFTR30B

KDZVTFTR33A KDZVTFTRN933A KDZVTFTR33A

KDZVTFTR33B KDZVTFTRN933B KDZVTFTR33B

KDZVTFTR36A KDZVTFTRN936A KDZVTFTR36A

KDZVTFTR36B KDZVTFTRN936B KDZVTFTR36B

KDZVTFTR39A KDZVTFTRN939A KDZVTFTR39A

KDZVTFTR4.3B KDZVTFTRN94.3B KDZVTFTR4.3B

KDZVTFTR4.7B KDZVTFTRN94.7B KDZVTFTR4.7B

KDZVTFTR43A KDZVTFTRN943A KDZVTFTR43A

KDZVTFTR47A KDZVTFTRN947A KDZVTFTR47A

KDZVTFTR5.1B KDZVTFTRN95.1B KDZVTFTR5.1B

KDZVTFTR5.6B KDZVTFTRN95.6B KDZVTFTR5.6B

KDZVTFTR6.2B KDZVTFTRN96.2B KDZVTFTR6.2B

KDZVTFTR6.8A KDZVTFTRN96.8A KDZVTFTR6.8A

KDZVTFTR6.8B KDZVTFTRN96.8B KDZVTFTR6.8B

KDZVTFTR7.5B KDZVTFTRN97.5B KDZVTFTR7.5B

KDZVTFTR8.2B KDZVTFTRN98.2B KDZVTFTR8.2B

KDZVTFTR9.1B KDZVTFTRN99.1B KDZVTFTR9.1B

P/N registerd wrongly in ROBIN

You should have registered ROHM P/N(now) in "Column A" in ROBIN, but you 
mistakenly registered ROHM P/N (After) "Column B" and Costomer’s P/N in 
"Column C".
As a result, 36 P/N  in "Column E" have been omitted from the target P/N on 
ROBIN.
In addition, there are 158 P/N that overlap with No.4023001. 

No. 4023002 will be withdrawn and re-application.
When reapplying, ROHM P/N(now) "Column A" will be the target P/N for factory 
addition.
If you have already responded to No. 4023002 and the P/N "E column" is not 
eligible, you do not need to apply for additional application.



KDZVTR10B KDZVTRN910B KDZVTR10B

KDZVTR11B KDZVTRN911B KDZVTR11B

KDZVTR12B KDZVTRN912B KDZVTR12B

KDZVTR13B KDZVTRN913B KDZVTR13B

KDZVTR15B KDZVTRN915B KDZVTR15B

KDZVTR16B KDZVTRN916B KDZVTR16B

KDZVTR18B KDZVTRN918B KDZVTR18B

KDZVTR2.0B KDZVTRN92.0B KDZVTR2.0B

KDZVTR2.2B KDZVTRN92.2B KDZVTR2.2B

KDZVTR2.4B KDZVTRN92.4B KDZVTR2.4B

KDZVTR2.7B KDZVTRN92.7B KDZVTR2.7B

KDZVTR20B KDZVTRN920B KDZVTR20B

KDZVTR22B KDZVTRN922B KDZVTR22B

KDZVTR24A KDZVTRN924A KDZVTR24A

KDZVTR24B KDZVTRN924B KDZVTR24B

KDZVTR27B KDZVTRN927B KDZVTR27B

KDZVTR3.0B KDZVTRN93.0B KDZVTR3.0B

KDZVTR3.3B KDZVTRN93.3B KDZVTR3.3B

KDZVTR3.6B KDZVTRN93.6B KDZVTR3.6B

KDZVTR3.9B KDZVTRN93.9B KDZVTR3.9B

KDZVTR30B KDZVTRN930B KDZVTR30B

KDZVTR33B KDZVTRN933B KDZVTR33B

KDZVTR36B KDZVTRN936B KDZVTR36B

KDZVTR39A KDZVTRN939A KDZVTR39A

KDZVTR4.3B KDZVTRN94.3B KDZVTR4.3B

KDZVTR4.7B KDZVTRN94.7B KDZVTR4.7B

KDZVTR43A KDZVTRN943A KDZVTR43A

KDZVTR47A KDZVTRN947A KDZVTR47A

KDZVTR5.1B KDZVTRN95.1B KDZVTR5.1B

KDZVTR5.6B KDZVTRN95.6B KDZVTR5.6B

KDZVTR6.2B KDZVTRN96.2B KDZVTR6.2B

KDZVTR6.8B KDZVTRN96.8B KDZVTR6.8B

KDZVTR7.5B KDZVTRN97.5B KDZVTR7.5B

KDZVTR8.2B KDZVTRN98.2B KDZVTR8.2B

KDZVTR9.1B KDZVTRN99.1B KDZVTR9.1B

RB051MM-2YTR RB051MM-2YTRN9 RB051MM-2YTR

RB060MM-30TFTR RB060MM-30TFTRN9 RB060MM-30TFTR

RB060MM-30TR RB060MM-30TRN9 RB060MM-30TR

RB060MM-40TFTR RB060MM-40TFTRN9 RB060MM-40TFTR

RB060MM-40TR RB060MM-40TRN9 RB060MM-40TR

RB060MM-60TFTR RB060MM-60TFTRN9 RB060MM-60TFTR

RB060MM-60TR RB060MM-60TRN9 RB060MM-60TR

RB068MM100TFTR RB068MM100TFTRN9 RB068MM100TFTR

RB068MM100TR RB068MM100TRN9 RB068MM100TR

RB068MM-30TFTR RB068MM-30TFTRN9 RB068MM-30TFTR

RB068MM-30TR RB068MM-30TRN9 RB068MM-30TR

RB068MM-40TFTR RB068MM-40TFTRN9 RB068MM-40TFTR

RB068MM-40TR RB068MM-40TRN9 RB068MM-40TR

RB068MM-60TFTR RB068MM-60TFTRN9 RB068MM-60TFTR

RB068MM-60TR RB068MM-60TRN9 RB068MM-60TR

RB070MM-30TFTR RB070MM-30TFTRN9 RB070MM-30TFTR

RB070MM-30TR RB070MM-30TRN9 RB070MM-30TR

RB150MM-30TFTR RB150MM-30TFTRN9 RB150MM-30TFTR

RB150MM-30TR RB150MM-30TRN9 RB150MM-30TR

RB160MM-30TFTR RB160MM-30TFTRN9 RB160MM-30TFTR

RB160MM-30TR RB160MM-30TRN9 RB160MM-30TR

RB160MM-40TFTR RB160MM-40TFTRN9 RB160MM-40TFTR

RB160MM-40TR RB160MM-40TRN9 RB160MM-40TR

RB160MM-50TFTR RB160MM-50TFTRN9 RB160MM-50TFTR

RB160MM-50TR RB160MM-50TRN9 RB160MM-50TR

RB160MM-60TFTR RB160MM-60TFTRN9 RB160MM-60TFTR

RB160MM-60TR RB160MM-60TRN9 RB160MM-60TR

RB160MM-90TFTR RB160MM-90TFTRN9 RB160MM-90TFTR

RB160MM-90TR RB160MM-90TRN9 RB160MM-90TR

RB161MM-20TFTR RB161MM-20TFTRN9 RB161MM-20TFTR

RB161MM-20TR RB161MM-20TRN9 RB161MM-20TR

RB162MM-30TFTR RB162MM-30TFTRN9 RB162MM-30TFTR

RB162MM-30TR RB162MM-30TRN9 RB162MM-30TR

RB162MM-40TFTR RB162MM-40TFTRN9 RB162MM-40TFTR

RB162MM-40TR RB162MM-40TRN9 RB162MM-40TR

RB162MM-60TFTR RB162MM-60TFTRN9 RB162MM-60TFTR

RB162MM-60TR RB162MM-60TRN9 RB162MM-60TR

RB168MM100TFTR RB168MM100TFTRN9 RB168MM100TFTR

RB168MM100TR RB168MM100TRN9 RB168MM100TR

RB168MM150TFTR RB168MM150TFTRN9 RB168MM150TFTR

RB168MM150TR RB168MM150TRN9 RB168MM150TR

RB168MM200TFTR RB168MM200TFTRN9 RB168MM200TFTR

RB168MM200TR RB168MM200TRN9 RB168MM200TR

RB168MM-30TFTR RB168MM-30TFTRN9 RB168MM-30TFTR

RB168MM-30TR RB168MM-30TRN9 RB168MM-30TR

RB168MM-40TFTR RB168MM-40TFTRN9 RB168MM-40TFTR

RB168MM-40TR RB168MM-40TRN9 RB168MM-40TR

RB168MM-60TFTR RB168MM-60TFTRN9 RB168MM-60TFTR

RB168MM-60TR RB168MM-60TRN9 RB168MM-60TR

RBLQ2MM10TFTR RBLQ2MM10TFTRN9 RBLQ2MM10TFTR

RBLQ2MM10TR RBLQ2MM10TRN9 RBLQ2MM10TR

RF071MM2STFTR RF071MM2STFTRN9 RF071MM2STFTR

RF071MM2STR RF071MM2STRN9 RF071MM2STR

RF081MM2STFTR RF081MM2STFTRN9 RF081MM2STFTR

RF081MM2STR RF081MM2STRN9 RF081MM2STR

RFC02MM2STFTR RFC02MM2STFTRN9 RFC02MM2STFTR

RFC02MM2STR RFC02MM2STRN9 RFC02MM2STR

RRD07MM4STR RRD07MM4STRN9 RRD07MM4STR

RSA12MMTFTR RSA12MMTFTRN9 RSA12MMTFTR

RSA12MMTR RSA12MMTRN9 RSA12MMTR

RSA5MMTFTR RSA5MMTFTRN9 RSA5MMTFTR

RSA5MMTR RSA5MMTRN9 RSA5MMTR

RSX068MM2STFTR RSX068MM2STFTRN9 RSX068MM2STFTR

RSX068MM2STR RSX068MM2STRN9 RSX068MM2STR

RSX101MM-30TFTR RSX101MM-30TFTRN9 RSX101MM-30TFTR

RSX101MM-30TR RSX101MM-30TRN9 RSX101MM-30TR

RSX168MM2STFTR RSX168MM2STFTRN9 RSX168MM2STFTR

RSX168MM2STR RSX168MM2STRN9 RSX168MM2STR

SMF10VTFTR SMF10VTFTRN9 SMF10VTFTR

SMF10VTR SMF10VTRN9 SMF10VTR

SMF11VTFTR SMF11VTFTRN9 SMF11VTFTR

SMF11VTR SMF11VTRN9 SMF11VTR



SMF12VTFTR SMF12VTFTRN9 SMF12VTFTR

SMF12VTR SMF12VTRN9 SMF12VTR

SMF13VTFTR SMF13VTFTRN9 SMF13VTFTR

SMF13VTR SMF13VTRN9 SMF13VTR

SMF14VTFTR SMF14VTFTRN9 SMF14VTFTR

SMF14VTR SMF14VTRN9 SMF14VTR

SMF15VTFTR SMF15VTFTRN9 SMF15VTFTR

SMF15VTR SMF15VTRN9 SMF15VTR

SMF16VTFTR SMF16VTFTRN9 SMF16VTFTR

SMF16VTR SMF16VTRN9 SMF16VTR

SMF17VTFTR SMF17VTFTRN9 SMF17VTFTR

SMF17VTR SMF17VTRN9 SMF17VTR

SMF18VTFTR SMF18VTFTRN9 SMF18VTFTR

SMF18VTR SMF18VTRN9 SMF18VTR

SMF20VTFTR SMF20VTFTRN9 SMF20VTFTR

SMF20VTR SMF20VTRN9 SMF20VTR

SMF22VTFTR SMF22VTFTRN9 SMF22VTFTR

SMF22VTR SMF22VTRN9 SMF22VTR

SMF24VTFTR SMF24VTFTRN9 SMF24VTFTR

SMF24VTR SMF24VTRN9 SMF24VTR

SMF26VTFTR SMF26VTFTRN9 SMF26VTFTR

SMF26VTR SMF26VTRN9 SMF26VTR

SMF28VTFTR SMF28VTFTRN9 SMF28VTFTR

SMF28VTR SMF28VTRN9 SMF28VTR

SMF30VTFTR SMF30VTFTRN9 SMF30VTFTR

SMF30VTR SMF30VTRN9 SMF30VTR

SMF33VTFTR SMF33VTFTRN9 SMF33VTFTR

SMF33VTR SMF33VTRN9 SMF33VTR

SMF5V0TFTR SMF5V0TFTRN9 SMF5V0TFTR

SMF5V0TR SMF5V0TRN9 SMF5V0TR

SMF6V0TFTR SMF6V0TFTRN9 SMF6V0TFTR

SMF6V0TR SMF6V0TRN9 SMF6V0TR

SMF6V5TFTR SMF6V5TFTRN9 SMF6V5TFTR

SMF6V5TR SMF6V5TRN9 SMF6V5TR

SMF7V0TFTR SMF7V0TFTRN9 SMF7V0TFTR

SMF7V0TR SMF7V0TRN9 SMF7V0TR

SMF7V5TFTR SMF7V5TFTRN9 SMF7V5TFTR

SMF7V5TR SMF7V5TRN9 SMF7V5TR

SMF8V0TFTR SMF8V0TFTRN9 SMF8V0TFTR

SMF8V0TR SMF8V0TRN9 SMF8V0TR

SMF9V0TFTR SMF9V0TFTRN9 SMF9V0TFTR

SMF9V0TR SMF9V0TRN9 SMF9V0TR

RR264MM-400RHATR RR264MM-400RHATRN9 RR264MM-400RHATR

RR264MM-400RNATR RR264MM-400RNATRN9 RR264MM-400RNATR

RR264MM-400TFTR RR264MM-400TFTRN9 RR264MM-400TFTR

RR264MM-400TR RR264MM-400TRN9 RR264MM-400TR

RR268MM-600RHATR RR268MM-600RHATRN9 RR268MM-600RHATR

RR268MM-600RNATR RR268MM-600RNATRN9 RR268MM-600RNATR

RR268MM-600TFTR RR268MM-600TFTRN9 RR268MM-600TFTR

RR268MM-600TR RR268MM-600TRN9 RR268MM-600TR

KDZLVLDTR51 KDZLVLDTRN951 KDZLVLDTR51

KDZVLDTR12B KDZVLDTRN912B KDZVLDTR12B

KDZVLDTR15B KDZVLDTRN915B KDZVLDTR15B

KDZVLDTR18B KDZVLDTRN918B KDZVLDTR18B

KDZVLDTR20B KDZVLDTRN920B KDZVLDTR20B

KDZVLDTR22B KDZVLDTRN922B KDZVLDTR22B

KDZVLDTR24B KDZVLDTRN924B KDZVLDTR24B

KDZVLDTR43A KDZVLDTRN943A KDZVLDTR43A

KDZVLDTR6.2B KDZVLDTRN96.2B KDZVLDTR6.2B

KDZVLDTR6.8B KDZVLDTRN96.8B KDZVLDTR6.8B

RB160MM-60LDTR RB160MM-60LDTRN9 RB160MM-60LDTR

RB162MM-40LDTR RB162MM-40LDTRN9 RB162MM-40LDTR

RB168MM100LDTR RB168MM100LDTRN9 RB168MM100LDTR

RBR1MM40ALDTR RBR1MM40ALDTRN9 RBR1MM40ALDTR

RBR1MM60ALDTR RBR1MM60ALDTRN9 RBR1MM60ALDTR

RBR2MM60BLDTR RBR2MM60BLDTRN9 RBR2MM60BLDTR

RBR3MM30ALDTR RBR3MM30ALDTRN9 RBR3MM30ALDTR

RF081MM2SLDTR RF081MM2SLDTRN9 RF081MM2SLDTR

RRD07MM4SLDTR RRD07MM4SLDTRN9 RRD07MM4SLDTR

SMF18VLDTR SMF18VLDTRN9 SMF18VLDTR

SMF6V0LDTR SMF6V0LDTRN9 SMF6V0LDTR

RR264MM-400LDTR RR264MM-400LDTRN9 RR264MM-400LDTR

RR2LAM4SRNATRN9    RR2LAM4SRNATR

RR2LAM4STFTRN9     RR2LAM4STFTR

RR2LAM4STRN9       RR2LAM4STR

RR2LAM6SRHATRN9    RR2LAM6SRHATR

RR2LAM6SRNATRN9    RR2LAM6SRNATR

RR2LAM6STFTRN9     RR2LAM6STFTR

RR2LAM6STRN9       RR2LAM6STR

RRU1LAM4SRHATRN9   RRU1LAM4SRHATR

RRU1LAM4SRNATRN9   RRU1LAM4SRNATR

RRU1LAM4STFTRN9    RRU1LAM4STFTR

RRU1LAM4STRN9      RRU1LAM4STR

RSA12LAMTRN9       RSA12LAMTR

RSA5LAMTRN9        RSA5LAMTR

RSX048LAM2STFTRN9  RSX048LAM2STFTR

RSX048LAM2STRN9    RSX048LAM2STR

RSX058LAM2STFTRN9  RSX058LAM2STFTR

RSX058LAM2STRN9    RSX058LAM2STR

RSX088LAM2STFTRN9  RSX088LAM2STFTR

RSX088LAM2STRN9    RSX088LAM2STR

RSX201LAM30TFTRN9  RSX201LAM30TFTR

RSX201LAM30TRN9    RSX201LAM30TR

RSX205LAM30TFTRN9  RSX205LAM30TFTR

RSX205LAM30TRN9    RSX205LAM30TR

RSX301LAM30TFTRN9  RSX301LAM30TFTR

RSX301LAM30TRN9    RSX301LAM30TR

RSX501LAM20TFTRN9  RSX501LAM20TFTR

RSX501LAM20TRN9    RSX501LAM20TR

VS10VUA1LAMTFTRN9  VS10VUA1LAMTFTR

VS10VUA1LAMTRN9    VS10VUA1LAMTR

VS11VUA1LAMTFTRN9  VS11VUA1LAMTFTR

VS11VUA1LAMTRN9    VS11VUA1LAMTR

VS12VUA1LAMTFTRN9  VS12VUA1LAMTFTR

VS12VUA1LAMTRN9    VS12VUA1LAMTR

VS13VUA1LAMTFTRN9  VS13VUA1LAMTFTR

VS13VUA1LAMTRN9    VS13VUA1LAMTR



VS14VUA1LAMTFTRN9  VS14VUA1LAMTFTR

VS14VUA1LAMTRN9    VS14VUA1LAMTR

VS15VUA1LAMTFTRN9  VS15VUA1LAMTFTR

VS15VUA1LAMTRN9    VS15VUA1LAMTR

VS16VUA1LAMTFTRN9  VS16VUA1LAMTFTR

VS16VUA1LAMTRN9    VS16VUA1LAMTR

VS17VUA1LAMTFTRN9  VS17VUA1LAMTFTR

VS17VUA1LAMTRN9    VS17VUA1LAMTR

VS18VUA1LAMTFTRN9  VS18VUA1LAMTFTR

VS18VUA1LAMTRN9    VS18VUA1LAMTR

VS20VUA1LAMTFTRN9  VS20VUA1LAMTFTR

VS20VUA1LAMTRN9    VS20VUA1LAMTR

VS22VUA1LAMTFTRN9  VS22VUA1LAMTFTR

VS22VUA1LAMTRN9    VS22VUA1LAMTR

VS24VUA1LAMTFTRN9  VS24VUA1LAMTFTR

VS24VUA1LAMTRN9    VS24VUA1LAMTR

VS26VUA1LAMTFTRN9  VS26VUA1LAMTFTR

VS26VUA1LAMTRN9    VS26VUA1LAMTR

VS28VUA1LAMTFTRN9  VS28VUA1LAMTFTR

VS28VUA1LAMTRN9    VS28VUA1LAMTR

VS30VUA1LAMTFTRN9  VS30VUA1LAMTFTR

VS30VUA1LAMTRN9    VS30VUA1LAMTR

VS5V0U1LAMTRN9     VS5V0U1LAMTR

VS5V0UA1LAMTFTRN9  VS5V0UA1LAMTFTR

VS5V0UA1LAMTRN9    VS5V0UA1LAMTR

VS6V0UA1LAMTFTRN9  VS6V0UA1LAMTFTR

VS6V0UA1LAMTRN9    VS6V0UA1LAMTR

VS7V0UA1LAMTFTRN9  VS7V0UA1LAMTFTR

VS7V0UA1LAMTRN9    VS7V0UA1LAMTR

VS8V0UA1LAMTFTRN9  VS8V0UA1LAMTFTR

VS8V0UA1LAMTRN9    VS8V0UA1LAMTR

VS9V0UA1LAMTFTRN9  VS9V0UA1LAMTFTR

VS9V0UA1LAMTRN9    VS9V0UA1LAMTR

PDZVLDTRN911B         PDZVLDTR11B         

PDZVLDTRN918B         PDZVLDTR18B         

RB050LAM-60LDTRN9     RB050LAM-60LDTR     

RB080LAM-30LDTRN9     RB080LAM-30LDTR     

RBR2LAM40ALDTRN9      RBR2LAM40ALDTR      

RBR3LAM60BLDTRN9      RBR3LAM60BLDTR      

RBR5LAM30BLDTRN9      RBR5LAM30BLDTR      

RBR5LAM40ALDTRN9      RBR5LAM40ALDTR      

RBR5LAM60ALDTRN9      RBR5LAM60ALDTR      

RR1LAM4SLDTRN9        RR1LAM4SLDTR        

RR2LAM4SLDTRN9        RR2LAM4SLDTR        
































